Lomas, Meghan R

From: Burbridge, Katherine A

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Lomas, Meghan R

Cc: Rodriguez, Daisy M; Ettel, Veronica E; Harmon Schaefer, Joshua; Miller, Jason P; Yatchum, Karen
Subject: RE: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - FY 2019 Competitive Subaward Solicitation...

OMB’s has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the University of Baltimore to obtain funding
that will support implementation of an innovative local response to the opioid epidemic with an evaluation component.
Pinellas County Human Services is proposing to work with law enforcement and the Florida Department of Health in
Pinellas to address the “hot spots” for EMS overdose related calls for services.

Requested funding is $499,999 from the University’s Center for Drug Policy and Enforcement program. A County match
is not required. The total project costs are $499,999. The grant’s start date is December 2, 2019 with an end date of
November 30, 2020. Funding for this grant is a federal award from the Office of National Drug Control Policy that is
managed by the University.

The Department Director can sign the application for the County. Please include this email when you send a copy of the
submitted application through Granicus to be placed on the County Administrator’s Delegated Log.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Katherine

Katherine Burbridge, AICP, LEED AP
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget
(727) 453-3457

kburbridge@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - FY 2019 Competitive Subaward Solicitation...

This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links or open attachments unless you
are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

[T FY 2019 Competitive Subaward Solicitation... has been added

_ﬁ_ ~ Lomas, Meghan R
= RANE A
_ 10/17/2019 8:58 AM

Program Manager: Yatchum, Karen
Program Manager Phone #: 727-464-5045

County Department: HS - Human Services



Director's Name: Rodriguez, Daisy M
OMB Analyst:

Granting Agency: University of Baltimore
CFDA/CSFA #: 95.007

Grant Funding FY 2019 Competitive Subaward Solicitation Combating Opioid Overdose
Program Name: through Community-level Intervention

Grant Funding Type: Project

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $500,000.00

Amount Requested: $499,999.00

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY20
Match Amount: $0.00

Required Match Type: None

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program):

Is the Match in the Current Budget?:

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?:

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources): $499,999.00
Granting Agency Contact Name: Margarita M. Cardona, MS, CRA
Granting Agency Phone or Email: 410-837-6191

Granting Agency Address:

University of Baltimore
1420 N Charles St.

Baltimore, MD 21201-5779

OPUS Project Title:

Duration: Single Year

Proposed Pinellas County Human Services will work with our partners to implement and
Abstract innovative local response to the opioid epidemic with an evaluation component.
(Project Scope Program elements will include coordinated efforts with law enforcement and the
of Work): Florida Department of Health in Pinellas (DOH) to address the five "hot spots" for

EMS overdose related calls for services. Programmatic activities will include
distribution of Naloxone, public education related to overdose prevention and
available treatment services.



Benefit Summary This program will afford Pinellas County the opportunity to provide outreach

(How will this efforts to mitigate the number of overdose deaths. From 2015 to 2018, the
benefit the number of opioid related accidental fatalities increased by 76.3% (135 to 238),
County, Dept, while Pinellas’ population increased only 2.7% during the same period. The
etc?): preliminary figures for 2019 show opioid overdose deaths continue to increase

over previous years. Through education and harm reduction strategies, the
program will seek to encourage individuals in the overdose "hot spot" areas to
be provided with access to Naloxone and educated regarding signs of an
overdose and how to connect to substance use disorder treatment.

Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable):

Grant Application Due Date: 11/1/2019

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE: **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**
Assigned To:

Priority: (2) Normal

Task Status: Not Started

OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB

Grant Start Date:

Grant End Date:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:

Description:
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